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Re: Vanya Awas : HDFC Ltd

Suman Shyamsundar Chakraborty/Calcutta <sumanc@hdfc.com>
Tue 27-12-2022 19:27

To: RAJESH KUMAR ARORA <rajeshkumar.arora@ambujaneotia.com>

Cc: Indradev Mukherjee/Calcutta <indradevm@hdfc.com>;Abhik Ganguly/Calcutta
<abhikg@hdfc.com>;Dinesh Kumar Gupta/Siliguri/Calcutta <dineshg@hdfc.com>;SHANKAR RAMAN
<shankar.raman@ambujaneotia.com>

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is secure. When in
doubt, contact your IT Department.

Dear Sir,
This is further to our mail for non-housing loan disbursement of Vanya Awas,

Kindly find the reference number of project which maybe forwarded to prospective customers for
non-home loan sanctions.

Project identification number : 776448

We will give a detailed mail with respect to disbursement documents shortly and verify original
documents.

All loans are the sole discretion of HDFC Ltd.
Best Regards,

Suman S Chakraborty,
AGM - Business Development

From: Suman Shyamsundar Chakraborty/Calcutta

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 4:50 PM

To: RAJESH KUMAR ARORA <rajeshkumar.arora@ambujaneoﬁa.com>

Cc: Indradev Mukherjee/Calcutta <indradevm@hdfc.com>; Abhik Ganguly/Calcutta <abhikg@hdfc.com>;
Dinesh Kumar Gupta/Siliguri/Calcutta <dineshg@hdfc.com>; SHANKAR RAMAN
<shankar.raman@ambujaneotia.com>

Subject: Vanya Awas : HDFC Ltd

Dear Mr Arora,

At the outset we would like to thank you for submitting the documents of Vanya Awas to HDFC
Ltd.

Kindly note that we may disburse non-housing loans to your project Vanya Awas subject to
fulfilment of all legal and technical requirements as will to be communicated.

Our logo for use is as attached, , please include the disclaimer *all loans at the sole discretion of
HDFC Ltd in advertisement.

1 of 2 09-03-2023, 20:0



Firefox https://outlook.ofﬁce.com/mail/id/AAQkADZijczMjJ iLWUyYj...

Best Regards,

Suman S Chakraborty,

AGM - Business Development

Disclaimer :The information contained herein (including any accompanying documents) is
confidential and is intended solely for the addressee(s). If you have erroneously received this
message, please immediately delete it and notify the sender. Also, if you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this message or any accompanying document is strictly prohibited
and is unlawful. The organisation is not responsible for any damage caused by a virus or
alteration of the e-mail by a third party or otherwise . The contents of this message may not
necessarily represent the views or policies of Housing Development Finance Corporation
Limited. '

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
Limited.
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